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From:
Sent: 10 August 2021 15:22
To:
Subject: Proposed Diversion of footpath HBW 26, Tagmoor Hollow, Bourton on the Water

Categories: Egress Switch: Unprotected
Switch-MessageId: 6ec08629f6504c4396f2203424e31592

Dear   

As yours was the only objection to the proposed diversion of footpath HBW 26 at Tagmoor Hollow, Bourton on the 
Water, we will be submitting the Order to the Planning Inspectorate for consideration and their decision will be 
made in due course.  

Kind regards, 

 

 
Public Path Order Officer 
Public Rights of Way 
Gloucestershire County Council 
5th Floor West, Block 5, Shire Hall, Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2TG  
Tel: 01452 427794 
Email @gloucestershire.gov.uk 

Go to www.gloucestershire.gov.uk to find information on any County Council service. 
It couldn't be easier to find information instantly and in some cases apply for services online.  

Please note:  

Our Emergency Contact Number 08000 514514 is now prioritised to deal with Highways 
Emergency Calls ONLY.  

All other enquiries will need to be emailed to us at Highways@gloucestershire.gov.uk or 
reported via https://www.gloucestershire.gov.uk/highways/roads/your‐highways‐
report‐it/ 
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From:
Sent: 07 October 2020 11:09
To:
Subject: RE: Proposed Diversion HBW 26 BOW
Attachments: HBW 26 Definitive Map.jpg; HBW 26 Def Map overlay.jpg; HBW 26 Definitive Map 

2.jpg; HBW 26 Def Map overlay 2.jpg; HBW 26 Def Map notes.jpg; HBW 26 
Definitive Statement.pdf

Categories: Green Category
Switch-MessageId: bf834335b1204dd0b17abb7b53935103

Good morning    

As the map room at Shire Hall is currently closed to the public, I have attached as requested a copy of the Definitive 
Map and statement for HBW 26 and 27.  

Regards, 

 

 
Public Path Order Officer 
Public Rights of Way 
Gloucestershire County Council 
5th Floor West, Block 5, Shire Hall, Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2TG  
Tel: 01452 427794 
Email @gloucestershire.gov.uk 

From:   
Sent: 01 October 2020 15:24 
To:  
Subject: RE: Proposed Diversion HBW 26 BOW 

Thanks  

I note that the previous Statement prepared by  quoted a width of 2.5m between C-D. Now 
reduced to 2m, can you say why please? 

In discussion with Alan in June I proposed that a minimum width acceptable was 3m.  

Can you say If this was put to the applicants, and if so let me have a copy of their actual response please? 

The current Statement (13) relates that the applicant will carry out the works required by the diversion but 
refers to the council culverting the ditch 

at the roadside. Is the applicant paying for this work also please? 

Lastly, can you let me have a copy of the DM abd Statement for HBW 26 and 27 please. 
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_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Think before you print - only print this email if absolutely necessary. 

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the 
addressee only.   
If you are not the named addressee you must not disclose, copy or take any action in  
reliance of this transmission and you should notify us as soon as possible. 

This email and any attachments are believed to be free from viruses but it is your  
responsibility to carry out all necessary virus checks and Gloucestershire County 
Council  
accepts no liability in connection therewith.  
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